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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion INQ 18-56

Attachments: INQ 18-56 Santarossa.pdf; Santarossa, Mirta Applic..pdf; Air Technik, Inc. Sunbiz.pdf

INQ 18-56 Santarossa

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:20 PM
To: 'airtnik@gmail.com' <airtnik@gmail.com>
Subject: Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics Opinion INQ 18-56

Dear Ms. Santarossa:

Attached is the Limitations on Doing Business with the County Ethics opinion. Please note that it indicates that you may
enter into contracts with Miami-Dade County, but not with the Miami-Dade Clerk of the Courts department which
employs you. Miami-Dade code 2-11.1 (c) and (d).Furthermore, please remember that you are required to complete the
outside employment paperwork annually, and that you may not lobby for any contract between your business and
Miami-Dade County. See the County Ethics Code at Secs. 2-11 and 2-11.1 (k) and (m)(1).

You may print a copy of the letter and submit it to the Procurement Department and also print a copy for your records.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have further questions.

Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics
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Î»æ INQ 18-56 Ô·³·¬¿¬·±²­ ±² Ü±·²¹ Þ«­·²»­­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§

Ü»¿® Ó­ò Í¿²¬¿®±­­¿æ

Ñ² Ú»¾®«¿®§ ïçô îðïèô §±« ¿­µ»¼ ¿¾±«¬ ´·³·¬¿¬·±²­ ·² ¼±·²¹ ¾«­·²»­­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ ¬¸®±«¹¸ ß·®

Ì»½¸²·µ ×²½ô ¿ ¾«­·²»­­ °®·ª¿¬»´§ ±©²»¼ ¾§ §±« ¿²¼ §±«® ¸«­¾¿²¼ò Ç±« ¿®» ¿ Ý±«²¬§ »³°´±§»»

©±®µ·²¹ ¿­ ¿ Ý±«®¬ Î»½±®¼­ Í°»½·¿´·­¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ó·¿³·óÜ¿¼» Ý´»®µ ±º Ý±«®¬­ ø ÝÑÝ ÷ò

É» ½±²½´«¼» ¬¸¿¬ ß·® Ì»½¸²·µ ×²½ò ³¿§ »²¬»® ·²¬± ½±²¬®¿½¬­ ©·¬¸ Ó·¿³·óÜ¿¼» Ý±«²¬§ ¾«¬ ²±¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»

ÝÑÝò Ì¸·­ ±°·²·±² ·­ ¾¿­»¼ ±² ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ º¿½¬­ ¿²¼ ´»¹¿´ ¿²¿´§­·­æ

ÑËÌÍ×ÜÛ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÓÛÒÌ

É±®µ ½±²¼«½¬»¼ º±® §±«® °®·ª¿¬»´§ ±©²»¼ ¾«­·²»­­ ½±²­¬·¬«¬»­ ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ò Ì¸» Û¬¸·½­ Ý±¼»

°®±¸·¾·¬­ Ý±«²¬§ »³°´±§»»­ º®±³ »²¹¿¹·²¹ ·² ½±²º´·½¬·²¹ ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ò Ç±« ©·´´ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼

¬± ±¾¬¿·² °»®³·­­·±² ¬± »²¹¿¹» ·² ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ ¿²²«¿´´§ º®±³ §±«® ­«°»®ª·­±® ¿²¼ º·´» ®»´¿¬»¼

º·²¿²½·¿´ ¼·­½´±­«®» º±®³­ »ª»®§ §»¿®ò Ý±²º´·½¬·²¹ »³°´±§³»²¬ ·­ ­±³»¬·³»­ ½®»¿¬»¼ ©¸»² ¿ Ý±«²¬§

»³°´±§»» ½±³»­ ·² ½±²¬¿½¬ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ­¿³» ±® ­·³·´¿® °»±°´» ±® »²¬·¬·»­ ·² ¾±¬¸ ¸·­ ±«¬­·¼»

»³°´±§³»²¬ ¿²¼ ·² ¸·­ Ý±«²¬§ ¶±¾ ±® ©¸»² ¸» «­»­ ¬¸» ­¿³» ±® ­·³·´¿® ®»­±«®½»­ ·² ¸·­ ±«¬­·¼»

»³°´±§³»²¬ ¿­ ¸» «­»­ ·² ¸·­ Ý±«²¬§ ©±®µò See ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Ý±¼» ¿¬ Í»½­ò îóïïòï ø¹÷ ¿²¼ ø¶÷ò

Please note that this letter does not grant you permission to engage in outside employment.

Ç±« ³«­¬ ±¾¬¿·² °»®³·­­·±² ¬± »²¹¿¹» ·² ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ ¿²²«¿´´§ º®±³ §±«® ­«°»®ª·­±® ¿²¼ º·´»

®»´¿¬»¼ º·²¿²½·¿´ ¼·­½´±­«®» º±®³­ »ª»®§ §»¿®ò

ÝÑÓÓ×ÍÍ×ÑÒÛÎÍ

Øò Ö»ºº®»§ Ý«¬´»®ô ÝØß×Î

Ò»´­±² Þ»´´·¼±ô Ê×ÝÛóÝØß×Î

Ö«¼¹» Ô¿©®»²½» Í½¸©¿®¬¦

Øò Ö»ºº®»§ Ý«¬´»®

Ö«¼·¬¸ Þ»®²·»®

Ý¿®±´ Æ»·²»®

ÛÈÛÝËÌ×ÊÛ ÍÌßÚÚ

Ö±­»°¸ Óò Ý»²¬±®·²±
ÛÈÛÝËÌ×ÊÛ Ü×ÎÛÝÌÑÎ

Ù»²»®¿´ Ý±«²­»´

Ó·½¸¿»´ Ðò Ó«®¿©­µ·
ßÜÊÑÝßÌÛ

Please submit this letter to
the Procurement
Department. The Ethics
Commission does not submit
this letter on your behalf
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Ñ²½» §±« ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ¹®¿²¬»¼ °»®³·­­·±² ¬± »²¹¿¹» ·² ±«¬­·¼» »³°´±§³»²¬ô §±« ³¿§ »²¬»® ·²¬± ¿

Ý±«²¬§ ½±²¬®¿½¬ ¬¸®±«¹¸ §±«® °®·ª¿¬»´§ ±©²»¼ ¾«­·²»­­ô ß·® Ì»½¸²·µ ×²½òô ¿­ ´±²¹ ¿­ ¬¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬ ¼±»­

²±¬ ·²¬»®º»®» ©·¬¸ ¬¸» º«´´ ¿²¼ º¿·¬¸º«´ ¼·­½¸¿®¹» ±º §±«® ¼«¬·»­ ¬± ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ò See ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­

Ý±¼» ¿¬ Í»½­ò îóïïòï ø½÷ øî÷ ¿²¼ ø¼÷ò

Ì¸·­ ·²½´«¼»­ ¬¸» ½±²¼·¬·±² ¬¸¿¬ §±« ³¿§ ²±¬ °¿®¬·½·°¿¬» ·² ¼»¬»®³·²·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬ ®»¯«·®»³»²¬­

±® ·² ¿©¿®¼·²¹ ¬¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬ò ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´´§ô ²±²» ±º §±«® ¶±¾ ®»­°±²­·¾·´·¬·»­ ¿²¼ ¶±¾ ¼»­½®·°¬·±²­ ³¿§

®»¯«·®» §±« ¬± ¾» ·²ª±´ª»¼ ·² ¬¸» ½±²¬®¿½¬ ·² ¿²§ ©¿§ ·²½´«¼·²¹ô ¾«¬ ²±¬ ´·³·¬»¼ ¬±ô ·¬­ »²º±®½»³»²¬ô

±ª»®­·¹¸¬ô ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·±²ô ¿³»²¼³»²¬ô »¨¬»²­·±²ô ¬»®³·²¿¬·±² ±® º±®¾»¿®¿²½»ò Ú·²¿´´§ô §±« ³¿§ not

©±®µ ·² ¿²§ Ý±«²¬§ ¼»°¿®¬³»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ©±«´¼ »²º±®½»ô ±ª»®­»» ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬»® ¬¸·­ ½±²¬®¿½¬ò

Ý±²­»¯«»²¬´§ô ß·® Ì»½¸²·µ ×²½ò ³¿§ ²±¬ »²¬»® ·²¬± ½±²¬®¿½¬­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ÝÑÝò

ÔÑÞÞÇ×ÒÙ

ß¼¼·¬·±²¿´´§ô §±« ³¿§ ²±¬ ´±¾¾§ ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ò ×² ¬¸·­ ½¿­»ô ·¬ ³»¿²­ ¬¸¿¬ §±« ³¿§ ²±¬ ½±²¬¿½¬ ¿²§±²»

©·¬¸·² ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ ·² ¿² ¿¬¬»³°¬ ¬± influence ¿ ¼»½·­·±² ¿¾±«¬ ¿²§ ½±²¬®¿½¬ ß·® Ì»½¸²·µ ×²½ò ·­ ­»»µ·²¹ò

See ¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±¼» y îóïïòï ø³÷øï÷ò

Ì¸·­ ±°·²·±² ½±²­¬®«»­ ¬¸» Ó·¿³·óÜ¿¼» Ý±«²¬§ Û¬¸·½­ Ý±¼» ¿­ ·¬ ¿°°´·»­ ¬± Ý±«²¬§ »³°´±§»»óª»²¼±®­

¿¬ Í»½¬·±²­ îóïïòï ø½÷ô ø¼÷ ¿²¼ ø³÷øï÷ ±²´§ò ×¬ ·­ ²±¬ ¿°°´·½¿¾´» ¬± ¿²§ ½±²º´·½¬­ «²¼»® ±¬¸»® ­»½¬·±²­ ±º

¬¸» Ý±«²¬§ Ý±¼» ±® ¬± ·­­«»­ ®»´¿¬»¼ ¬± ­¬¿¬» ±® º»¼»®¿´ ´¿©­ò

×º ¿²§ ±º ¬¸» º¿½¬­ §±« ¸¿ª» °®»­»²¬»¼ ½¸¿²¹» ±® ·º §±« ¸¿ª» º«®¬¸»® ¯«»­¬·±²­ô °´»¿­» º»»´ º®»» ¬±

½±²¬¿½¬ ³» ¿¬ íðë íëðóðêíèò

Í·²½»®»´§ô

Ù·´³¿ Ü·¿¦óÙ®»½±

Í¬¿ºº ß¬¬±®²»§
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County Employees Wishing to Register as County Vendors

Please submit the following information by mail, fax, or email to

Gilma Diaz-Greco, Staff Attorney
The Commission on Ethics & Public Trust
19 West Flagler St., Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Phone: (305) 350-0638
Fax: (305) 579-0273

Email: gdiazgr@miamidade.gov

Business Name

Type of Business

Mailing Address

Daytime Phone

Preferred Email

Immediate Family

Members
(Please list the names, titles, and departments of any immediate family
members currently employed by Miami-Dade Co.)

The Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest & Code of Ethics at § 2-11.1 (c)(2) allows
County employees to contract with the County in certain circumstances and if the
following criteria are met. Please confirm that you will meet all of these criteria:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Entering into a contract with the County will not interfere with the full and faithful

discharge of my duties to the County.

I will not participate in determining the contract requirements.

I will not participate in awarding the contract.

My job responsibilities and job description will not require me to be involved in the

contract in any way including, but not limited to, its enforcement, oversight,

administration, amendment, extension, termination, or forbearance.

I will not be working in the County department that enforces, oversees, or administers

the contract.

I have read these requirements and pledge to abide by them.

Signature Date

Your ethics opinion will be sent to you by first class mail and email, unless you request another type of
delivery.
COE 11/2013
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